
From: Williams, Carl J. Dr. (Fed)
To: Chen, Lily (Fed)
Cc: Williams, Carl J. Dr. (Fed); Boisvert, Ronald F. (Fed); Mink, Alan (Assoc); Regenscheid, Andrew R. (Fed); Scholl,

Matthew A. (Fed); Moody, Dustin (Fed); Dodson, Donna F. (Fed)
Subject: Re: BSI (Germany) Visit on Feb. 15
Date: Monday, February 11, 2019 2:33:33 PM

Unfortunately, I am tied up all day in DC.

Carl

On Feb 7, 2019, at 1:38 PM, Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov> wrote:

Hi, Carl, Ron and Alan,
 
BSI will visit us next Friday Feb.15. The meeting is schedule 10:00-12:00 in Building 223
B309. The proposed agenda include
 

PQ standardization (including protocol standards, security levels, and 
hardware requirements)
NIST's view on quantum security of symmetric cryptography
Status of FIPS 186-4
NIST's view on QKD
Quantum Computers
Blockchain

 
We would like to invite you to the meeting. Would you suggest anyone else on the
topics of QKD and quantum computers? I will invite you and the colleagues you suggest
through calendar.
 
Thanks,

Lily

Carl J. Williams, Acting Director
Physical Measurement Laboratory
Fellow, Joint Quantum Institute and QuICS
National Institute of Standards and Technology

301-975-2220
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